

Stephanie Stogdill

Lpn

Council Bluffs, IA 51501

stephaniesperez9_cca@indeedemail.com

+1 402 913 4741

Over 6 years of experience as a Cashier, as a LPN and as a Crisis Care LPN. Most recently, I have been working as a Cashier at Bucks Inc. from June 2011 to March 2012. I have a High School Diploma from Thomas Jefferson High School, a Diploma in Nursing from Nebraska College of Business and an LPN license in Iowa.

Skills include Cash Handling, Cashier, Child Care, Computer Literate, Customer service, Data Entry, E-Mail, Employee Supervision, Internet Knowledgeable, Medical Terminology, Microsoft Word, Project Management, Quality Control, Retail Sales, Ten Key, Training, Typing, Windows, Computer Skills, Hospice, Management, Teaching, Adding Machine, Calculator, Scanners, Blood Pressure Checking, Catheterization, Enemas, Temperature Checking, and Vital Signs

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

CHI - Council Bluffs, IA

January 2016 to Present

Clinic setting. Worked for family medicine, internal medicine.

Cashier

Bucks Inc - Council Bluffs, IA

2011 to 2012

LPN

Amazing Angels - Omaha, NE

2009 to 2010

Crisis Care LPN

Odyssey Health Care - Omaha, NE

2006 to 2008

2015 - present

Education

Diploma in Nursing

Nebraska College of Business

High School Diploma in General Studies

Thomas Jefferson High School

Skills

- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Computer Literacy
- Medication Administration
- 10 Key Data Entry
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

LVN

AED Certification

CPR Certification

BLS Certification